

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

2nd Session of the 46th Legislature (1998)

HOUSE BILL NO. 2661

By: Ostrander

AS INTRODUCED

An Act relating to prisons and reformatories;
amending 57 O.S. 1991, Section 513, which relates
to prisoners discharged from prison; clarifying
language; and providing an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA:

SECTION 1. AMENDATORY 57 O.S. 1991, Section 513, is
amended to read as follows:

Section 513. A. When any prisoner shall be discharged from the
institution, the warden or superintendent shall furnish ~~him~~ the
prisoner with proper and necessary clothing and a railroad or bus
ticket to ~~his~~ the home community of the prisoner within the State of
Oklahoma, if it is not in the county in which the institution is
located; and if ~~his~~ the home community of the prisoner is outside
the State of Oklahoma, the warden or superintendent may furnish the
necessary tickets to ~~his~~ the home community or the county in which
the sentence was imposed; and if ~~he~~ the prisoner does not have Fifty
Dollars (\$50.00) to ~~his~~ the credit of the prisoner, the warden or
superintendent may furnish such sum as will afford ~~him~~ the prisoner
Fifty Dollars (\$50.00).

B. Funds necessary to provide said clothing, transportation and Fifty Dollars (\$50.00) shall be drawn from a petty cash fund to be established at each institution of the Oklahoma Department of Corrections. Said Petty Cash Fund shall be governed by the rules ~~and regulations~~ established by the Oklahoma ~~State Budget~~ Office of State Finance.

SECTION 2. This act shall become effective November 1, 1998.

46-2-8374

LAC